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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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REPAIR RUNWAY 14-32 AND 6-24 PHASE 1 AT THE NAVAL AIRSTATION PATUXENT RIVER, PATUXENT RIVER, MD

The purpose of this amendment is to accomplish the follow ing:

1.Provide responses to RFIs.

Proposal due date remains 8 July 2015.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0009 
The purpose of this amendment is to accomplish the following: 
 

1. Provide responses to RFI #64-68. 
 
Proposal due date remains 8 July 2015. 

 
 
64. Drawing C-512 calls for backfilling of conduit trench using High Early Strength Concrete.  

However, section 32 13 11 does not specify what strength and minimum cure time required for this 
type of concrete.  Please clarify. 

Response:  Concrete for High Early strength shall reach 3,000 psi compressive strength in 72 hours.  
Concrete shall comply with 650 psi flexural strength as specified in Section 32 13 11. 

 
65. The new work notes on Drawings E-100 through E-110 specify how deep the conduit should be 

installed.  However, the installation depth is inconsistent and can vary from drawing to drawing for 
direct buried (18" to 24" Deep) as well as for concrete encased (18" to 24" Deep).  In some cases the 
backfill method is not specified.  The details on E-501 and E-502 show the installation depth of 24" 
deep when in direct buried and 18" deep when concrete encased.  Please clarify the depth of 
installation for direct buried and for concrete encased. 

Response: Conduit shall be installed at 24 inch depth for concrete encasement and direct buried 
conduit shall be installed no less than 18 inches below grade. 

66. Drawing E-503 shows the installation of semi flush fixtures on a L-868 Base can.  The diameter 
shown is 15”.  Please confirm that the diameter of the base can needs to be 15” as most semi flush 
fixtures can be installed in a 12” diameter base can without the need of adapter rings. 

Response: 12 inch diameter base cans are acceptable. 

67. Drawing E-503, step 3 specify the use of P-606 Epoxy sealant around the base can extension.  
However, view A calls for P-605 sealant.  Please clarify which one will be required. 

Response: Sealant around base cans shall be P-606. 

68. Drawing E-504 shows the installation of elevated fixtures on a L-867.  However, the diameter of the 
base can is not specified.  Please clarify. 

Response: Use 12 inch diameter base cans for elevated fixtures. 
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End of Amendment 0009 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


